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May 1, 2025          File No.: R.12-12-011 
 
Mari Davidson 
Managing Counsel 
WAYMO LLC 
1600 Amphitheatre Pkwy 
Mountain View, CA 94043 
Maridavidson@waymo.com 
 
RE: Waymo LLC (TCP No. 38152) Rule 16.6 Request for Extension of Time to Comply with 

D.24-11-002 Q1 AV Data Report  
 
Dear Mari Davidson: 
 
This letter is in response to the request from Waymo LLC (Waymo) for a 15-day extension of 
time to comply with the deadline for its Q1 (January 1, 2025- March 31, 2025) Autonomous 
Vehicle (AV) data reports from May 1, 2025, to May 16, 2025. 
 
On November 7, 2024, the Commission approved D.24-11-002, which expanded and adjusted 
the existing data reporting requirements in the Commission’s AV Passenger Service programs. 
The new requirements include reporting on stoppage events, disaggregated reporting on 
collisions, citations, and other incidents occurring in passenger transportation, and expanded 
reporting on pilot program operations. D.24-11-002 also requires that AV operators submit 
quarterly data reports on February 1, May 1, August 1, and November 1, utilizing a template 
established by the Commission’s Consumer Protection and Enforcement Division (CPED). 
Waymo states that it consulted with CPED staff on April 15 and 17 regarding the need for 
additional time to conform its Q1 data report to CPED’s updated guidance. 
 
For good cause shown, Waymo’s request for a 15-day extension from May 1, 2025, to May 16, 
2025, to comply with the deadline for its Q1 AV data report is granted. 
 
Pursuant to Rule 16.6 of the Commission’s Rules of Practice and Procedure, Waymo must 
promptly inform all parties to R.12-12-011 of this extension request grant and must state in the 
opening paragraph of any relevant filings and advice letter submissions that the Executive 
Director has authorized the extension. 
 
 
Sincerely, 

 
Rachel Peterson 
Executive Director 
 

 


